Email 280417 from Programme Officer to hearing participants
From: Tony Blackburn
Sent: 28 April 2017 20:34
Subject: Eden Local Plan hearings 2-3 May Penrith and Kirkby Stephen

This email is addressed to participants at next week’s hearing sessions at Penrith and
Kirkby Stephen respectively.

| enclose various items for your attention:

1. Updated agenda for 2 May (Penrith) — agenda for 3 May Kirkby Stephen
will follow on separate email.

2. Lists of anticipated participants who will be in attendance for respective days
together with Council representatives (there may be modest changes as a
small number of consultees have yet to respond).

3. The Council’s responses to the Inspector’s invitation to comment on the
agenda items as supplied in my email of last Friday which also provided
further information about the hearings (Examination library item EL4.062a
via webpage below):

https://www.eden.gov.uk/planning-and-building/planning-policy/eden-local-
plan/eden-local-plan-examination/eden-local-plan-examination-library/items-added-
following-the-start-of-the-hearings/

Sessions on each day will begin at 10.00am as previously advised. Please note,
however, that the Kirkby Stephen day will include a resumption from 4.00pm to
accommodate the contribution from some participants unable to attend earlier in the
day.

Should your plans to attend change | would welcome your contact — please also feel
welcome to get in touch if | can assist further.

| look forward to seeing you next week.
Thank you.
Tony

Tony Blackburn Programme Officer 01254 260286
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